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Diamond Williams 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filingsapsc state fl us 

Subject: 
Attachments: FCG PGA 081 1 pdf 

Good Afternoon, 
Attached is the PGA filing for August 2011 for FCG. 
Thank you, 

Tuesday, September 20,201 1 5 04 PM 

FCG PGA filing for August 201 1 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-8353601 office 
305-8354491 fax 
crobinso@aalresources.com 

b& Go Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless I t  is absolutely necessav. 

9/21/2011 



' Florida City Gas Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel# (305) 835-3601 

September 19,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU, Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filiig for the month 
of August 201 1.  

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

L2L?zL-& - 

sl Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 25" St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 

crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 







FOR THE PERIOD JANUIRIZOll THROUGH DECEMBER 2011 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 commdty Piwine - SdeduW ITS 
3 No Wca Cwnmodity MWbX3nl 
4 mmodty  Trueup (tine 2+3 Pape 10) 
5 commodity Adju?lmum (Tramppomon:ofsydsaks.co Use)(Lk3B+tin94(1.Pg.IO 
6 commodity Mjuslments FGT Supplier Refund (tinern Page10) 

0 . m  

27 Leos Relinqubhd On system 
28 Ornet - FGT Fuel Sunhaw 
29 Demand-NoNofice (Line 16 h g e  10) 0 . m  
30 R- Sharim - FGT 

(Line 17-19 Page 10) 



4 FUELRMNUES (Sch A-I Flx down line 14) 

5 TRUEUP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 

7 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 
10 TRUEUP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

1Oa PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
1% 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATED'ACTUAL TRUEUP 

(NEJ OF R M N U E  T W  

FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 
(LINE 4 (+or-) LINE 5) 
TRUEUP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 
(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 

BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUEUP AND INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

MARGIN SHARING, REFUNDS 8 END OF PERIOD ADJ 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

INTERESTPROWSION (*loa) 
ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST (12 + lob+ 7 - 5 )  
TOTAL (12+13) 
AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
INTEREST RATE - FIRST 
DAY OF MONTH 
INTEREST RATE - FIRST 
DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
TOTAL (1W17) 
AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
MONTHLY AVERAGE (1W12 Months) 
INTEREST PROVISION (15G?O) 

359.480 339,480 O.W% 
18,398,343 19,328,412 930,069 4.81% 

715.060 329.386 (385,674) -117.09% 

1.962 ( 5 3  (2,558) 429.19% 
312,428 (472,029) (784,457) 166.19% 

(339.480) (us.480) - 0.00% 

3.053.480 (3,053.480) - 
- - (6) 6 

3.743.444 (482,719) (4,226,163) 875.49% 

* If line 5 isa refund add to line 4 
A line 5 is a collection ( )  subtract from line 4 



=ANY MRIDACITYGAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIDD O F  
CURRENT MOWTH: Wl1 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
m 

T 
SVSTEY 
SUPPLY 

2,627.93 

TRANSWRTATIOX P U R W E S  
SYSll?.M SUPPLY AND EM) USE 
JANUARY 2011 Thmuah DECWBER 2011 - m 

END 
USE - 

=Ti- 
JEYIWD 
COST 
501.M14.3: 
- 

(RMSEO UIVBJ) 
PAGE 5 OF 11 

F) 
TOTAL CENTS 

PERTHERM 
io.ie 

42.50 



. 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  

COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8119193) 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: 01/01/11 Through 1Y31/11 PAGE 6 OF I 1  

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. CHy gale prices do not indude FGT transportation charges. 



3COhWERCIAL 
4 URGE COMMERCIAL 
5 NATURAL GAS MHICLES 

11 SMALLCWERCIALTRANSP. FIRM 
12StMLL COMMERCIALTR- INTER. 
13EMALL COMMERCIALTRANSP-NGV 
14 INTERRUPTISLE TRANSP. 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT TRANSP 
(6  INTERRUPT. LO. VOL. TRANSP. 
I? CONTR INTERR, LO M L .  TRANSP. 
18 SPECIAL CONTRACTTRANSP. 

~ C O ~ E R C ~  
p l A R Q E  COMMERCIAL 
24 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

8 CONTR INTERR LQ. VOL TRANSP. 
7 SPECUL CONTRACTTRANSP. 

.M TOTAL TRINPPQRTATMN 1.801 1.883 LIISJ awn 178a 1.691 lS0l -546% 
TOTAL CUllTOMERS I IOZBl7 I ?W7W I Ii701 4 . 1 7 ~ 1  104110 I 1W.OZ6 I IlUll 4 i4u 
THERM USE PER CUSTOMER 
'3QRESIDENTWL 
UI GAS LIGHTS I 41 COhWERCIAL 
42 URGE COMMERCUL 
43 NAlURLL GAS VEHICLES 
44 INTERRUPTIBLE PREFERREO 
45 INTERRUPTIBLE URGE VOLUME 
46 COMUERCIAL TRANSP. 
4 I  SMUL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
4BSWLCOMMERCULTR- INTER. 
49 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
50 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP 
61 CONTRACT INTERRUPT TRANSP 
52IhlERR.lFl -0 M. TRAhSP 
WCOhTR INTERR .G VOL W S P  
54 SPEC A. COhlRACr 

10 13 3 H).om i 8  16 
10 10 o.om S 

381 5 9  19i U.01% ua 4Bo 90 20.wu 
9.028 5.9% (3.0?4) -%OS% 12.675 ?. l2i  (5,5541 43.01% 

391 3w (92) -234TU O W  
0 OD% 0 W% 
o.0m O.W% 

32.612 25,498 (7,316) -22.30% 31.380 2?.310 (4,MoJ 4207% 
1.058 829 (429) 40.55% 1.158 857 (222) -17.43% 

0 . m  O.WU 
0.wu 333 333 0 W I  
O.W% awu 
0.00% 0,wx 
O.W% 0 W% 
O.W% O W %  

37.i33 47,250 10.117 2125% 7 3 . w  61.588 (11,@78) -i028K 



I CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 
FLORIDA U N  GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE POUW OF: JANUARY2011 thioylh 

THERMS PURCHASE0 =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a OEUVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD Fda 

b DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED Ppa 

PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR (a) pru 

3 BILLINGFACTOR 

B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CMlRECTKJN FACTOR 

15.236 

14.73 

1 .a344 

l.053C 

m 7  
(a1 

Ell - 
1.0180 

15.236 

i 4 . n  

1.0344 

1.0530 

DE-R 2011 

1.0180 

15.238 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0510 
- 

, 1 1 1  1 4 7 3 ~  147: 

10344 10344 1m 

- 
cm 

N W  - 

1 5 . Z  

14.72 

1.0344 

Y 
14.73 i 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gas lnvolcer for the month of 06/11 

FGTFTS - Contract SO34 

Contract Y3608. 5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 
Back to Back / No Notice 

Page 9 of 11 

THERMS RATE AMOUNT Checked: 

2,737,130 0 00000 0 00 
0 0 00000 0 00 

n/a nla 

5 FTS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 
6 
7 
8 

Capacity release 
System supply Treasure Coast 
Svstem SUDD~V Brevard . .  , 

9 Merritt Sa. 
10 Total FTS-1 demand 
11 
12 FTS-2 Demand .System supply Miami 
13 FTS-2 Demand -Capacity release 
14 
15 Total FTS-2 demand 
16 
17 
18 FGT Storage Demand 
19 
20 
21 Total flxed charges 
22 
23 OTHER SUPPLIERS: 
24 
25 Sequent Energy Management 
26 Eey Gas Storage - lnjectlon 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

4,684,410 

248,310 
1,471,260 

0 
6,403,980 

2,790,000 
0 

2,780,000 

9,193,980 

THERMS 
2,B 2 7,s 3 0 
234,470 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 Totalcosts: 
46 

2,862,400 

0.04694 219.886.19 ( ) 

0.04694 11.655.69 ( ) 
0.04694 69,060.84 ( ) 

I 

0.04694 0.00 ( ) 
300,802.82 

0.07185 - 200.461.50 ( ) 
0.00 

200.461.50 

0 
501,064.32 

AMOUNT 
1,116,784.10 ( ) 
?01.706.29 ( ) 

0 
0 
( 1  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,218,489.39 

47 /Total Gea Cost Accrual: (Line 4+21+34, Page 9) 1,719,Mi5.71 



I I t 
10 ITOTAL FGTDEMAND I 9193.9800 I I m1,oM.w I I I N 
12 I I I I I I 

I I I I 

43 
42 

49 

43 

~ 

114 I I I I I I I I I 

I 

I 

37 I I I 
38 I I ! I I I I I 

44 I i ~- - 
46 1 I I I I I I I I 
81 I I 1 





B1 

FCG201107 
8/15/2011 

Cmta% TracyNgo Cmlact: FRdapDma 8/25/2011 
phane: 8323976505 Phone: 4M.58).3134 >"I-11 

1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

31 

31 
31 
31 

31 
31 
31 

31 

31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

31 
31 

14.m FGT 21 137,702 @adcad $ 600.380.72 
137.702 $ 600,380.72 Bl(2) 

$O.owO FGTzl - SMng $ 
54.4236 FGTZZ w.w swina I 595.m.75 - .  
14.4869 M D  -l&Z swing $ 72.293.50 

150,794 $ 668,06725 Bl(2) 

To81 Commodii Purchsm 284496 

$0.0000 FGr 21 - B a v h  $ 

to.owO FGTz3 EayGas 
$4.3592 FGTZZ 14,128 EayGas $ 61,%.65 

TotalstongePwdmses 14,128 

$O.OlW FSS 

$O.OlW FSS 

$0.0275 m-1 
$O.W93 m - 2  

$0.0275 FWl 
r a m  m 2  

$0.0275 m-1 
s0.m -2 

$0.0275 -1 
$O.oooO m - 2  

13,472 Eay Gas $ 134.72 Bl(4) 

2.066 Bay- $ 20.66 610) 
15,538 $ 155.38 

132,428 8aEelmd $ 3,mi.n 
872 Baselmd $ 8.11 
133,300 $ 3,649- Bl(2) 

145,981 Swing $ 4,014.48 
L Swing s 

145,981 $ 4.014.48 Bl(2) 

37612 13,677 Bay GasInj $ 
- BavGasYS 

13,677 $ 376.12 Bl(5) 

2,000 SayGasWd $ 55.w 6 1 0  
EayGarWd $ 

ZMD c 55.m 
Total Trampmiaba nCharges 310,496 $ 425065 

$l.Ukwab Sub Total Fluida Gas Tmsmbaion Compny 

1 31 $ u4B14.33 Bl(1) 

$ (24.83.86) Bl(3) $44560 (5.526) 
SubTotal 'Othercharges~ $ 510,190.47 

Total D u e L 8 4 8 , 4  75.94 81 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: rn S . L " F - ' L L S  UIns 3 B  0 0 6 4 8 0 7 1  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

II 

CITY OAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

CUSTOMER INVOICE 

I 1 , 7 2 8 . 9 1  I I 08 /23 /11  I 
PAYABLE U P O N  RECEIPT 

PLEASE WRITE VOUR ACCOLNT NrMBER Oh 'THE FAOhT O F M L R  CrlECK OR MONEY ORDER AND RETURN THE LPPER PORTlOh 
OF TH S INWlCE WITH YOUR PAVMEM. MESSAGES WR TTElu ON THE .,PPER PORTION MAY BE OYERLOO<ED FOR INFORMATON 
P-EASE M h T A C T  ,SAT CUE OF THE CONVEhlENT NUMBEHS - STED ON TrlE BAC< MANU MJ 

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS 

P C P P L E S  CIA* 1 0  NE 125TH ST 
A D D R E S S  NORTH MIAMI FL 3 3 1 6 1 - 4 5 0 1  POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  

TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1  -301 7 
X * TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%, Y * * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. Y X  

I 1,728.91 1 
I 08/23/11 I 
I 00648071 I 

JUL 11 
JUL 10 

X Y Y I Y X I Y THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES Y * I 1. Y X X Y I 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

NUMBER STATENENT 
OF DAYS DATE 

08/01/11 31 08/02/11 

* Y Y Y Y Y Y THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION X Y Y Y I I Y Y 

FACTORS----- THERMS ----- METER METER READS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZSMO8935 70072 67633 2439 1.0340 1.00000 2521.9 

TOTAL THERMS = 2521.9 

X X Y X Y Y Y THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION X X Y X * X I: 

WHOLESALE SERVJCE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARQE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYHENT 

DISTRIBUTION 2521.9 THMS a 
PGA 2521.9 THMS a 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
APPLY DEPOSIT INTEREST 

TAXES AND FEES 

0.15634 
0.79061 

150.00 
394.27 

1993.84 

2885.77 
2885.77- 

2538.11 

0 .00  
2538.11 

809.20- 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 1728.91 

I 08/31/11 I 
TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR. VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.peaplesgas.com 

(my- 
WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTD: CUSTOhlER INVOICE 

3 B  I 0 0 6 4 8 0 9 7  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

OLOi22 00b48097 OOOi235b7 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

1 , 2 3 5 . 6 7  I I 0 8 / 2 6 / 1 1  1 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

E33 
CORRECTED BILL 

P L A S E  WRITE YOJR ACCOUNT NrMEER ON W E  F90NT OFYOLR ChECd OR UOhEY ORDER AhD RETURh THE UPPER PORTION 
OF M I S  IhVOlCE WITH YOUR PAYMENT MESSAGES WRITTEN ON THE UPPER PORTION MAY BE OVERLM3M'D FOR INFORMATION 
PLEASE COhTACT JS AT ONE OF THE CONVENIEM NUMBERS LISTED ON TnE BACK THANK YO, 

PLEASE RETAIN MIS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS 

W C c I l = L ~ ~  ORs SERV'CE 1 9 4 0 1  NE 22ND AVE 
ADDRESS MIAMI FL 3 3 1 8 0 - 2 1 0 7  POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  

TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  * * TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%, * * 
X X BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. * *  

I I 08/26/11 
I I 

00648097 J 

JUL 11 56.8 
JUL 10 64.5 

I I 08/31/11 

* * * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES Y x x * x x x * * 
--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

TO OF DAYS DATE 
08/01/11 31 08/05/11 

* * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORHATION X * X * X * * * 
METER METER READS FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZTQ74899 22921 21217 1704 1.0340 1.00000 1761.9 

TOTAL THERMS = 1761.9 

----- 

* * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORHATION * * * * * * * 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

150.00 
a 0.15634 275.45 
a 0.79061 1392.97 

CORRECTED BILL 

WHOLESAL,E SERVICE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
DISTRIBUTION 1761.9 THMS 
PGA 1761.9 THMS 

TAXES AND FEES 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

TOTAL QAS CHABOES 
FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
APPLY DEPOSIT INTEREST 

2085.35 
2085.35- 

1818.42 

0 .00  
1818.42 

1235.67 

582.75- 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-677-723-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT ww.peoplesgas.com 
WPGS) 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 



0810112011 11:46 
P W S E  REMIT PAYMENTTO: 

P.O02/002 
CUSlUMER INVOICE 

3 B  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

15791056 1 I 28,669.25 I I 08/21/11 1 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

FLORIDA CITY GAS ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINQS, INC 
955 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

B4 

PLEASE WRITE VDUR ACSOUNl hLM3ER ON THE FROhT OF YOLR C h E M  OR MONEY ORDER AND RETURN ThE UPPER PORT,ON 
OF THIS IhVO.CE WITH M U R  PAYMEhT. MESSAGES WR ITEN ON ThE JPPER PORnOh MAY BE OVERLOOKED. FOR NFORMT ON 
PLEASE CONTACT US AT ONE OF THE CONVENIENT NUMBEFlS JSTED ON 1hE BACI(.THANI( YOL. 

D1I10CT A l l  INOUIRIESTO: PLEASE RETAINTHIS LOWER PORTION FORWUR RECORDS. 

CIrOCLLS OAz3 600 SW 172ND AVE 
ADDRESS MIRAMAR FL 33029 

m 
POST OFFICE BOX 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

X * TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. * X 
X * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. Y X  

28.669.25 J 

I 08/21/11 I 

I 15791056 I 

JUL 11 892.1 
JUL 10 805.7 

I 08/25/11 I 

* * * X * I X Y THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES Y X Y X X X I  X Y X 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 
TO OF DAYS DATE 

07/27/11 33 07/29/11 

X Y Y * * I Y THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * X X f X X * 
METER METER READS ----- FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 
ZTE87908 178988 176141 2847 1.0340 10.00000 29438.0 

TOTAL THERMS = 29438.0 

* * X X * * . X I  THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * Y * * X X 

WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBUTION 29438.0 THMS a 
PGA 29438.0 THMS a 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TAXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 

0.15634 
0.81245 

27736.13 
27736.13- 

150.00 
4602.34 
2391 6 * 91 

28669.25 

0.00 
28669.25 

-_. 1 

< 

TO PA'/ BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR. VISIT OUR WEESITE AT www.paaplesgas.com 
(mvzpos) 

WLlELl D A V I U P -  nv PClC"lT Plnn  n o  S.PUEPY A Pnh,\,Ch,lEh,PE FFF un, I ADD1 v 



B5 Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
CURRENT MONTH: 08/11 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU (1 2,850) (1 28,500) ($1 29,968.77) 
FPL Energy Services 1,312 13,120 $5,772.80 
Infinite Energy 1,636 16,360 $7,198.40 
lnterconn Resources 5,224 52,240 $22.701.83 
Mirabito (178) (1,780) ($1,678.77) 
End Users Inc - 
MX Energy - 
Penninsula Energy (109) (1,090) ($968.07) 
Penninsula Energy Adjustment - 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol - 
Pro Energy Partners (131) (1,310) ($1,163.46) 
Florida Natural Gas - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Enerav Services - 
PRI En& Services - 

(5,096) (50,960) ($98,105.94) 


